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July 19, 1982

Harvey E. Yates Company
P.0. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Travis Penn Unit Wells

Gent1emen:

To combine production of the Travis Penn Unit wells #1, #4,
#5, and #6 into a common battery at the Travis Penn Unit #3
Jocation, we will need a Form C-104, original and 3 copies,
changing the location of the tank battery to Unit G of Sec. 13
Twn.18S Rge.28E on each well.

Sincerely,
TIRAL fts 2

Mike Williams
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